Memo 4C-3/352

18 October 1990

To: Distribution
From: M. Lammer
Subject: Revised schedule for integration of CJD

into full 4-Centre CINDA exchange system

Due to delays in the CJD test phase of the CINDA exchange system with
NDS and the iterruption during the production of the CINDA90 and CINDA-A
books the schedule had to be revised as attached.

Clearance: J.J. Schmidt

Distribution:
S. Pearlstein, NNDC NDS: S. Ganesan
N. Tubbs, NEA-DB M. Lanmer
V.N. Manokhin, CJD H.D. Lemmel
Cai Dunjiu, IAE D.W. Muir

V. Osorio

A. Pashchenko
J.J. Schmidt
0. Schwerer
Wang Dahai

3 spare copies
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